..... Krishna P. Singh Technology Campus, 1 Holtec Blvd., Camden, NJ 08104

I_ Telephone (856) 797-0900
ATIONAL Fax (856) 797-0909

Mr. Jose Cuadrado, Project Manager
Division of Spent Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

Docket Number: 72-1051

Subject: Holtec International HI-STORE CIS (Consolidated Interim Storage Facility)
License Application Responses to Requests for Non-Proprietary Version of Data
Calls Related to the Environmental Report

Reference:  [1] NRC Letter, Acceptance Review of Holtec International’s Application for
Specific Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation License for the HI-STORE
Consolidated Interim Storage Facility for Spent Nuclear Fuel — Request for
Supplemental Information,” from J. Cuadrado (NRC) to K. Manzione (Holtec)
dated July 7, 2017
[2] Environmental Report on the HI-STORE CIS Facility, HI-2167521 Rev. 1

Mr. Cuadrado:

Holtec is pleased to submit non-proprietary versions of the data calls used to develop the
Environmental Report on the HI-STORE CIS Facility, HI-2167521. The Environmental Report
was revised to include two additional appendices containing the data call information.

Attachment 1 is HI-2167521 revision 2.

If you have any questions, please contact me at j.tomlinson@holtec.com or (856) 797-0900 ext.
3765.

Sincerely,

Joyce Tomlinson
Adjunct Licensing Manager
Holtec International

Ce:  (via email)
Mzr. John McKirgan
Mr. Jose Cuadrado
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Attachments:

Attachment 1: Environmental Report for the HI-STORE CIS Facﬂlty, HI-2167251 — Non-
Proprietary A
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